
12350 Old Halls Ferry Road 
Florissant, Missouri 63033 
May 27, 1980 

Mr. Robert Keuch 
Counsel to the Attorney General 
Department of Justice 
Washington, D.C. 20530 

Dear Mr. Keuch: 

Enclosed is a sworn affidavit listing certain activities in which I 
was involved in during my association with the Federal Bureau of 
Investigation and the House Select Committee on Assassinations. 

Also enclosed- is a five page summary whieh details to some degree the 
activities which I was involved in under the direct supervision and 
instruction of these investigative agencies, the FBI and the HSCA. 

I have tape recordings, documents, video tapes, witnesses, etc., all ' 
to prove my allegations that both these agencies acted at least unethi-
cly and probably illegally in their investigations into the death of 
Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. 

I hereby request that an investigation into the operations of these 
agencies, the FBI and HSCA, to determine if they acted improperly 
within their investigations of Kings death. 

I have written numerous letters to various government officials and 
have received no replies other than an occasional letter stating that 
my allegations have no foundations. NO ONE has ever questioned any of 
my witnesses, seen my evidence, or for that matter shown any interest 
whatsoever. The agencies I am directing my allegations at have "invest-
igated" and of course found them without foundation. Of course, it is 
easy to clear oneself of any charges when oneself is the Judge! 

Once again, I ask for your help in assessing my evidence against the 
wrongful acts committed by these agencies. 

Oliver Patterson 



(Ong of Atturntg (benne 
ilkolitngton, I. (It. 

2 6 JUN 1980 

Mr: Oliver-Patterson 
12350 Old Halls Ferry Road 
Florissant, Missouri 63033 

Dear Mr. Patterson: 

This is in response to your letter dated May 27, 1980 

in which you attached documents concerning your past inv
olve-

ment with the Federal Bureau of Investigation and the Ho
use 

Select Committee on Assassinations. In your letter you 

requested an investigation into the activities of the FB
I and 

the House Select Committee on Assassinations to determin
e if 

they acted improperly in connection with their investiga
tions 

of_the death of DK. Martin. Luther King, Jr. 

Please be advised that I have forwarded your letter and 

attachments to the appropriate Divisions of the Departme
nt 

for review. You can be assured that your allegations wi
ll be 

carefully reviewed and appropriate action taken if warra
nted.. 

Your concern in this matter is appreciated. 

. Sincerely, 

ROBERT L. KEU 
Special Counsel ,st „,,C) the 
Attorney Genera\ 


